
 

 
Subject: Devil or Divine Being – You Decide Based on the FACTS! 
 
Dear FBI, IRS, Sedona & Scottsdale police departments, 
 
The whistleblower, joined Ms. West’s employ as a consultant in January 2002, six months later after 
completing the tasks set by Ms. West he was constructively dismissed by Ms. West without receiving the 
pay and shares he was promised.  At the time of his departure in August 2002, the whistleblower came 
to the realization that Devra West was running a cult. He subsequently sued Ms. West for fraud and won 
that lawsuit in 2008.  While researching his lawsuit, he discovered that there were literally scores of 
other victims of theft, fraud and extortion with victims and witnesses being subject to violent 
intimidation to dissuade them from going to the police or law courts for restitution.  
 
In 2005, Ms. West, believing that she ruled her cult like a medieval baron with her ‘laws’ supplanting 
state and federal laws, defrauded and extorted hundreds of thousands of dollars from three cult 
members i.e. Dave Kushner, Marion Cantwell and Mike Hendrickson.  Lisa Swidler, a witness to the 
crimes against Dave Kushner and Marion Cantwell (the latter being kidnapped and held captive and 
threatened with murder) tried to escape the cult but died suddenly and mysteriously, shortly after 
leaving the cult.  Many believed (including the whistleblower) that Lisa was murdered by Devra West, 
but because the ‘weapon’ she uses to commit violent crimes and murder is not recognized as a weapon, 
the death of Lisa Swidler was ruled ‘death by natural causes.’  Because of the fear of being targeted for 
murder, none of the three victims named above went to the police / authorities.  Ms. West’s ‘charity’ 
was struck off for fraud in January 2004, forcing her to move her cult / criminal business model from 
Victor MT to Lakeside MT. 
 
Fast forward to 2007, and after receiving several emails from another ‘employee’ trapped in the cult, it 
became obvious that Devra West’s revolving door policy towards employees had not changed and that 
her criminal / racketeering business model was still running at top speed.  This harrowing email from 
Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) entitled ‘Help Me’ sets out the plight of those who applied for 
‘jobs’ with Ms. West, only to find out after moving across the country that they had joined a cult.  If the 
new employees do not ‘submit’ to the ‘Master Teacher’ within 90 days, they are summarily dismissed 
before Devra West has to pay employment insurance.  The above mentioned email, also explains that 
Devra West was in the process of extorting $1.3 million from a wealthy female doctor also a member of 
her cult.   
 
Having received the emails from Rebecca West, and knowing firsthand about the danger of being 
associated with Devra West, the whistleblower made the decision to go public and share what he had 
with the local press as a consequence two news articles were published in 2007 by the Whitefish Pilot 
and Bigfork Eagle newspapers.  As a consequence, Devra West decided to murder the whistleblower 
and so confident was she and the senior members of her cult that this would go ahead as planned, that 
Geoffrey Reynolds, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle, told the reporter that the 
whistleblower would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going to 
do to him and his family.  The threat was passed on by the reporter to John Neilson, an IRS criminal 
investigator looking into Devra West’s finances at the time. 
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An attempt to murder the whistleblower did take place shortly after Reynolds’s prediction in August 
2007, but failed.  Three years later, while attending court in Montana to see how much the court was 
going to award him for winning his fraud lawsuit against Devra West, both West & Reynolds served the 
whistleblower for defamation; understanding that, as the whistleblower lived abroad, he probably could 
not afford to fight their frivolous lawsuits. As a consequence, both West and Reynolds were awarded 
default judgements, thus neutralizing the five years and tens of thousands of dollars spent winning his 
fraud lawsuit.  It is worth noting that Reynolds’ pleadings to the court were a pack of lies (see below) as 
he did not know the whistleblower existed, given that he commenced his employment in September 
2006 with the whistleblower leaving West’s employ in August 2002.  However, as a loyal cult member 
who had money laundered hundreds of thousands of dollars, acquired through organized crime, through 
West’s business Reynolds went along with the conspiracy. 
 
This is what criminals do if they cannot intimidate you or murder you. They use their ill-gotten gains to 
‘buy’ the law they want by outspending their opponents; which is exactly what Ms. West threatened to 
do in 2002 when the whistleblower announced he was going to sue Ms. West for fraud.  Follow this link 
to listen to Ms. West threaten the whistleblower.   
 
The mountain of negative publicity forced the cult to move from Montana to Arizona in 2010.  This 
criminal / racketeering business model is now operating in Arizona, with Devra West targeting Sedona 
and Scottsdale.  I believe there is a compelling case for prosecuting Ms. West and her accomplice 
Geoffrey Reynolds under RICO statutes, as Ms. West has committed to my mind 9 predicate offenses 
with Reynolds committing at least 4.  In Ms. West’s case, some of the 9 predicate offenses have been 
committed multiple times.  There is little doubt that the whistleblower was targeted for murder by 
Devra West, as evidenced by Reynolds’ statement to the press. The whistleblower is convinced that Lisa 
Swidler was murdered by West to keep her quiet.   
 
Devra West has been in possession of occult knowledge, such that she can commit murder and make it 
look like the person died of natural causes for some 27 years – her personality cult is built around this 
‘ability.’ Indeed, shortly after joining West’s employ in January 2002, Devra West’s then husband, Jack 
West, explained in confidence that people who opposed Devra West had a habit of dying.  It is quite 
possible that Devra West is a serial killer but because of the nature of the ‘weapon’ being used, the 
sudden death of those she targets would be ruled as ‘death by natural causes’. In the case of Lisa 
Swidler, a young mother of two children under the age of ten, she suddenly and mysteriously died of 
internal bleeding immediately after leaving the cult.  There is little doubt that Reynolds expected the 
death of the whistleblower to go ahead as planned, perhaps understanding that these murders were 
routine.   
 
The whistleblower stands by to be a witness for the state should you decide to move against Ms. West 
and her accomplices. 
 

Richard Squires 

 
Devil or Divine Being – You Decide Based on the FACTS! 
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If the two arrest warrants, the conviction for assault, the judgement against her for defrauding the 
whistleblower and the Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors (past victims of fraud) $2,000,000 
in court fines and interest – all issued against her in Montana - are real, then the life story / bio as 
featured on her current website is a lie and a total fiction.  Which means everything else is a lie and a 
fiction, including her claim to be “called to world service at age 7.”  
 
SOME FACTS…. 
 
1. Arrest Warrants for Criminal Check Fraud issued in 2008. 
 



 
 



 
 
2.  Conviction for Assault – 2008.  Scanned copies of the court documents can be viewed by 
following this link.  
 

 
 
3. Judgement against Devra West for defrauding the Whistleblower – John Watson.  You can 
view the associated newspaper article in the Ravalli Republic newspaper by following the 
link. 
 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf


 
 
4.  Notice of a Sheriff’s Sale of Devra Patton West’s assets to force her to pay her creditors 
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  Note that she tried to ‘protect’ some of her assets by 
putting them in a trust fund. 
 

 



 
 



 
 

5. Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft. 
 

 
 
A BRIEF OVERVIEW OF THE TRUTH…… 
 
 



Below is just the tip of the iceberg of what this occult thief / suspected serial killer got up to 
in Montana…. No worries - just move to another western state! 
 
 

 

1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court 

judgments and interest. 
4. Whistleblower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie 

Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to 

God.” 
9. West’s son’s criminal record.  Like mother like son? 
10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 
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SINCE THE ABOVE IS ALL TRUE, THEN WHAT FOLLOWS MUST BE LIES, DECEIT AND 
PROPAGANDA……. 
 

 
 
 
AND THIS……. 
 
 
 

 



 



 
 
 
AND THIS TOO…. 
 



 
 



 
 
AN ANALYSIS OF SOME OF THE LIES…. 
 
LIES, DECEIT & PROPAGANDA.  It is very difficult for those who do not know about Devra Patton West’s 
past criminality in Montana and New Mexico, to comprehend the enormity of the lies, deceit and 
propaganda that are used by her and the senior members of her cult to market her as a ‘divine being.’  
 
Let us analyze the above Facebook posting and counter the lies, deceit and propaganda with some 
well documented facts. 
 
1.   As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers across the globe.  Like all psychopaths, 
Devra Patton West is a compulsive liar.  Some of examples of this are as follows:- 
 
1. In 2007, Devra West then calling herself the Ascended Master Surya Ma, announced that she was 
single handedly holding open the gates of time. 
 
2. A few years earlier, when she was calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji, she told her students 
that the two fake doctorates she held were given to her by the Christ in person. 
 
3. She told students to her non-accredited school that the more money they gave to her, the closer to 
God they would become.  It seems that Ms. West has elevated herself to a position between Jesus 
Christ and God, so the only promotion she can give herself now is to announce that she is the one true 
God! 
 
4.  Devra West appeared in court on July 12 2007, as a witness for her porn loving wife beating son, 
Chris Haywood, who was seeking custody of his infant daughter from its mother, his estranged wife, 
Jamie Haywood.  During her statement to the court, West described her business as a multibillion dollar 
affair. Unfortunately for her, on that very same day, the first of two damning articles appeared in the 
Whitefish Pilot newspaper, the second in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper, which made it clear that Devra 
West had just been evicted from two rental properties in quick succession and had a lien against her for 
$2,600 in unpaid employment insurance.  You can review details of Devra West’s sordid personal life by 
going here to review the transcript of her testimony in court, and here to review Jamie Haywood’s 
testimony in court. 
 

 
 
2.  As planetary regent, her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private mentoring and 
audience for initiates, world servers and spiritual protégées.  Using religious freedom laws, Devra West 
can tell as many lies about herself as she wishes.  This ‘divine being’ routine is exactly the same routine 
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that Devra West used in New Mexico, before being chased out of that state in the middle of the night in 
1995 by one gun wielding victim.  It was the same routine used in Montana, before her charity was 
struck off for fraud in January 2004.  After the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle, Ravalli Republic and others 
published several newspaper articles in Montana, that revealed that her ‘world service’ efforts were in 
fact, a cover for a criminal racketeering business model that involved numerous counts of theft, fraud, 
extortion, violent assaults and at least one suspicious death; Devra West and her cult left Montana and 
are now operating the same tried and tested guru / cult / extortion business model in Arizona.  
 
The latest con involves getting the sheeple to sign up for ‘private mentoring’ and audiences so that they 
can be sorted by their net financial worth and targeted for extortion (donations) as described below in 
this email. 
 

 
 
3.  As an instrument of mercy, she offers the phenomena of ‘Divine Grace Healings’ and ‘karmic 
resolution of divine dispensation.  What this criminally insane con artist is saying is that (for a price 
which was $500,000 in 2002 when she was calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji) she can cure all 
serious diseases and give karmic dispensation (again for a price).  Here again are some examples of 
Devra Patton West’s ‘mercy.’ 
 

 
 
From left to right:  Susannah Felder; second left Beatrice McGuire; center Dr. Pat Cole MD; second from right Ingrid Smith’s 
son; and far right the golden Labrador dog that was abused by Devra West. 
 
Violent assaults on three female members of her cult.  Susannah Felder, Beatrice McGuire and Dr. Cole 
MD (all employees and students).  Susannah partially scalped after challenging Devra West after she 
caught her stealing $80,000 from the charity.  Beatrice had part of her ear ripped off in front of a crowd 
at a seminar after challenging West’s lies.  Pat Cole was repeatedly hit over the head with the heel of 
West’s shoe until blood ran down the victim’s blouse. 
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Devra Patton West, a deeply disturbed psychopathic person / personality, does not reserve her 
criminality and violence just for adults.  One student, a professional educator, reported that Devra West 
assaulted her 6 year old son.  Devra West was gifted a dog by a student in 2002. Shortly afterwards, a 
couple of employees who worked for Devra West in her residence reported that the dog used to empty 
its bladder every time Devra West approached it.  Here is a link to document that sets out the protocol 
that anyone in her presence was to observe – or else!  
 

 
 
4.  THE OMNI INSTITUTE FOR THE DIVINE SCIENCES a nonprofit institute dedicated to Rishi’s teaching 
legacy.  There is no teaching legacy. As with everything else to do with Devra West, it is all illusion, lies 
and propaganda.  When the whistleblower was associated with Devra West in 2002 as a consultant, she 
would have some of the slaves in her cult dedicating their time to preparing her self-aggrandizing 
missives which she would self-publish.   The result was that she would have storage units full of books 
she could not sell, but which were a written testimony to her psychosis / mental illness.   
 
As with her previous nonprofit, which was struck off by the authorities in 2004 for fraud, Devra West 
will use the current ‘container’ to have members of her cult work for no wages or low wages on her 
projects which while publicized as ‘world service’ but which always end up as projects that fill her 
financial coffers at the expense of others.  Below is an image of those working for her nonprofit, The 
Circle of Divine Unity,’ in 2002; the same nonprofit that was struck off because Devra West was 
pocketing all of the public donations.  In addition, many of the faces you see in this image, including the 
whistleblower, were the subject of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assault with one of those faces (Lisa 
Swidler) being murdered by Devra West to keep her from going to then police about two serious crimes 
West had committed. 
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5.   REGENCY INTERNATIONAL.  The Rishi’s primary steering entity for benefaction of her sanctuaries, 
service endeavors and enterprises.  This vehicle will be a way that Devra West moves vast amounts of 
money offshore, so that when the authorities finally move in to close down her criminal / racketeering 
business model, she will be able to flee abroad knowing that the tens or hundreds of millions of dollars 
that she has extorted from wealthy victims, will be there to fund her lavish lifestyle.  As far back as 2002, 
when the whistleblower worked for her as a consultant, she was apparently obsessed with offshore 
bank accounts and made frequent trips abroad to hide the fruits of organized crime.   
 

 
 
The whistleblower remembers one well documented trip made by Devra West, to meet a banker in 
Israel. She apparently missed her flight because she was spending $2,000 of her charity’s money to buy 
a pearl necklace at the airport.  This flight to Israel occurred shortly after two members of her staff 
overheard her jumping for joy that she had just made $500,000 from some victim who paid her that 
amount in cash for a ‘Divine Grace Healing.’  You can review what her staff members had to say by going 
here.  Needless to say, none of that money went to her so called charity.  Similarly, tens of thousands of 
dollars would be collected for the monks in Nepal but as stated by her bookkeeper, occasionally she 
would send the monks $50.00.  She still has a tab on her current website which purports to be raising 
funds for the monk’s in Nepal.  Along with her go-fund me campaign to raise thousands for her dental 
bills Devra Patton West fleeces the sheeple at every opportunity she can. 
 
6.  THE RISHI COLLECTION.  Fine Art, Sacred Heirlooms and Antiquities.  Con artist Devra West, claims 
that the artwork and valuables in her collection have been ‘spiritually activated’ whereas the truth is 
somewhat more interesting as these articles were stolen from her Montana charity and largely paid for 
by public donation.  Follow this link to read a statement given under oath by Devra West in 2009, 
wherein she states that the artwork and valuables she stole from the charity did not exist or were 
stolen. 
 
THE LIES, PROPAGANDA & DECEIT….. 
 
Devra West told the whistleblower in March 2003, that, and I quote, “the truth does not actually matter 
(because she can convince the public that her lies are their truth).”  Below, you can hear Devra Patton 
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West make this statement in her own words and hear several other telling statements that she made 
while being recorded by the whistleblower.   
 
WARNING FOUL MOUTHED PLANETARY REGENT! 
 

1. The truth does not actually matter (if you can convince the public and a court of law that your 
lies are truth!). 
 

2. If you sue me I’ll get so f**king down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of your pocket and 
not mine (because cult members would pay for her legal expenses). 

 
3. Yes I dispose of people like Kleenex. 

 
4. My agreements are not worth anything. 

 
 
THE TRUTH IS OBVIOUS….. 
 
 

 
 
BUT WHAT IS IT ALL ABOUT……  THE OBVIOUS ANSWER IS ORGANISED CRIME & RACKETEERING. 
 
Devra Patton West is the head of a criminal / racketeering business model that is predicated on her use 
of occult (hidden) knowledge that she acquired as a result of her use of dangerous prohibited drugs and 
her attendance at the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ between 1990 & 1991, after which she 
declared herself an Ascended Master / minor deity no longer subject to earthly laws. 
 
Devra West has two big things going for her. 
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1. Religious freedom laws allow her to tell huge lies about herself, her past, her intentions towards 
others and ask for huge financial donations based on those lies with little fear of prosecution for fraud 
and mail and wire fraud. 
 
2. During years of substance abuse and her time at the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ she 
acquired hidden knowledge that, by going into altered states of consciousness, she could directly affect 
the mental and physical well-being of others to the point of making the individuals she targets ill, 
causing injuries or causing their death.  This ‘weapon’ is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute! 
 
I do not have the space to educate others into the occult. There is plenty on the internet about shamans 
and their abilities. Suffice to say, Devra Patton West has targeted scores of victims and hostile witnesses 
in an attempt to intimidate them into silence, some of which have reported their experiences to the 
police.  In July of 2007, no less than seven witnesses to Devra Patton West’s vicious assault upon Dr Pat 
Cole MD all complained to the Flathead police in MT that they were the victims of occult violence at the 
hands of Devra West.   
 
While the police sympathized with the victims’ plight, they explained that there was nothing they could 
do, as the weapon used was not recognized as a weapon by law.  Devra Patton West relies upon this fact 
and because this narcissist has repeatedly gotten away with murder (literally as well as figuratively) over 
the past 27 years her claims to ‘divinity’ become ever more ridiculous.  
 

 
Above left: the Ascended Master Devra Ji as she was calling herself in Montana until 2004 when her charity got 
struck off for fraud.  Above second left: the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ as she was calling herself in Montana 
from 2005 to 2010 until several newspaper articles revealed that the ‘divine being’ routine was a front for her 
criminal racketeering business model.  Far right: the Ascended Master / Planetary Regent - the latest version of 
her ‘divine being’ criminal / racketeering fraud scam. 
 
Here are the latest titles she has announced for herself….. 
 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
 

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 
 

CLEARLY, DEVRA WEST’S CLAIMS TO DIVINITY ARE JUST A FRONT FOR A WELL OILED CRIMINAL 
RACKETEERING BUSINESS MODEL THAT HAS OPERATED IN THREE WESTERN STATES OVER 27 YEARS! 

 
Let’s take a look at some of the victims, remembering that this is just the tip of the iceberg and that at 
least 95% of victims and witnesses are too afraid to go to the police for fear of being murdered.  Even if 
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they do go to the police or to court, they risk ridicule and not being believed but even if they are 
believed they will be told that as the weapon being used by Devra West is not recognized as a weapon 
under legal statute there is nothing the authorities can do unless victims mount a civil lawsuit based on 
intent to cause harm.  Because of the difficulties of bringing forward a successful prosecution against 
Devra West victims get no justice and Devra West drinks her own Kool Aid and believes herself to be a 
‘divine being.’  
 
Here are some of the victims that we know about. 
 

 
 
In detail…. 
 
1. The murder of Lisa Swidler.  In or around the 2005 timeframe, Devra West committed in quick 
succession, two serious crimes against two of her students and members of her cult.  (See Dave Kushner 
and Marion Cantwell below here).  Another student / cult member, Lisa Swidler, was a witness to these 
crimes and as a result of what she saw, tried to leave the cult.  Shortly after escaping, Lisa died suddenly 
and mysteriously of internal bleeding. 
 

 
 
Lisa was a friend of the whistleblower and his wife and at the time in 2005, he thought that it was 
strange, but it was only after he became the subject of a murder attempt by Devra West that he became 
convinced that Lisa was murdered by Devra West to keep her from going to the police. 
 
2. The attempted murder of the whistleblower. The whistleblower, like many other ‘professionals’ 
victims of fraud and extortion, was recruited by Devra West into what he thought was employment by a 
regular corporation.  All too late, he found out he was working for a cult / criminal racketeering gang led 
by Devra West.  After being defrauded out of wages and shares in 2002, the whistleblower sued Devra 
West for fraud; a lawsuit he won in 2008.  In December 2006, the whistleblower became the subject of a 
campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence intended to obstruct justice by intimidating the 
whistleblower into calling off his lawsuit.  In August 2007, Devra West tried unsuccessfully to murder the 
whistleblower, something her accomplice in crime, Geoffrey Reynolds, shared with the press two weeks 
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before she made her failed attempt.  Doubtless, Reynolds was briefed by West about other murders she 
had gotten away with, including that of Lisa Swidler two years earlier (see above). 
 
3. The threatened murder of Dr. Cole MD. In 2006, a local female doctor was threatened with murder 
by Devra West if she did not empty her bank account into Devra West’s.  Carlida Finch in her statement 
to the authorities, states that she overheard Devra West talking about the murder of Dr. Cole MD.  View 
the victim’s comments by reading what she told the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers.  These 
publications also detail other criminal acts underway at the time by Devra West and her gang.  Long 
story short, after a sustained campaign of overt and covert violence against the victim and unfavorable 
witnesses (designed to obstruct justice) Devra West succeeded in extorting $1.3 million from Dr. Cole 
MD.   
  
4. The threatened Murder of Marion Cantwell and extortion of tens of thousands of dollars.  In 2005, 
ex-student / cult member Marion Cantwell, who had just sold her house, was kidnapped, falsely 
imprisoned and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her house to cult leader, 
Devra Patton West. After making a large ‘donation’ Marion was released and told that if she went to the 
police she would be murdered. 
  

 
 
Above left: student / cult member Marion Cantwell.  Center: a definition of a narcissist.  Above right: ‘Rishi Devra’ the latest 

identity for this narcissist occult suspected serial killer; the third in 14 years. 
 
5. Acts of Violence against Cult Members, Children and animals.  Here are some examples of Devra 
Patton West’s ‘mercy.’ 
 

 
 

From left to right:  Susannah Felder; second left Beatrice McGuire; center Dr. Pat Cole MD; second from right Ingrid Smith’s 
son; and far right the golden Labrador dog that was abused by Devra West. 

 
Violent assaults on three female members of her cult.  Susannah Felder, Beatrice McGuire and Dr. Cole 
MD (all employees and students).  Susannah partially scalped after challenging Devra West after she 
caught her stealing $80,000 from the charity.  Beatrice had part of her ear ripped off in front of a crowd 
at a seminar after challenging West’s lies.  Pat Cole was repeatedly hit over the head with the heel of 
West’s shoe until blood ran down the victim’s blouse. 
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6. Montana charity defrauded out of several millions of dollars in public donations.  While working as a 
consultant for Devra West between January 2002 and August 2002, the whistleblower, working with and 
off information given by Devra West’s then bookkeeper, Cheryl O’Brien, realized that Devra West and 
her husband, Jack West, had an elaborate multi-layer fraud in place:- 
 
Level 1.  The charity did not have separate bank accounts – all public donations went into a joint bank 
account owned by Devra & Jack West; most of the money being stolen to fund West’s extravagant 
lifestyle, which included buying $2,000 pearl necklaces at airport shopping malls. 
 
Level 2.  Devra West, who did not have any other source of declared income at the time, would hold 
three seminars a year, on behalf of the Sacred Arts Institute (owned by the charity) which would bring in 
about $90,000 gross; about $50,000 a year net of expenses.  Devra West would invoice the charity 
$100,000 for her 4 or 5 day appearances at these seminars thus emptying the charities bank account of 
the $50,000 profit it acquired for running the seminars and putting the charity $50,000 in debt to Devra 
West.  Clearly the ‘charity’ was a charity in name only, whose objective was sucker in public donations 
for good causes that never came into being because Devra West stole all of the money. 
 
Level 3.  In January 2004, and after the whistleblower had written to the Secretary of State for Montana 
revealing the fraud, Devra West’s charity was struck off for fraud.  At this point, Devra West presented 
all the fake IOU’s and claimed the charity’s main asset (a property worth $1,250,000 in 2002) in lieu of 
cash.  Further, $4,000,000 worth of art work and valuables, as valued in 2002, went missing and turned 
up ten years later at auction in Cave Creek AZ, and was advertised for sale from her website.  Currently, 
these items can be viewed on her website as part of the ‘Rishi Collection.’  It is clear that Devra West 
stole these items from the charity (theft) and hid them in a lock up until the statute of limitations for 
theft had passed.  Like then, property, the artwork and valuables were substantially paid for or gifted to 
the charity. 
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Above left; Devra West standing next to one of the items she told a court under oath in 2009 did not exist and yet in 2014 
these very items, artwork and valuables worth several million dollars, turned up at auction and up on her website for sale.  

Center; note on Devra West’s left arm the gold watch she also told the court in 2009 that was stolen. That photo, was taken 
from a ‘go fund me’ campaign intended to pay for her ‘dental fees’ even though she is obviously worth many millions! 

 
It is clear that Devra West, while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer in October 2009, lied 
from start to finish about the whereabouts of the missing artwork and valuables owned by the charity.  
She stated that the items were lost or stolen and that she had given up all personal possessions etc.  She 
was also asked about the whereabouts of an expensive gold watch gifted to her by a wealthy heiress 
(see above). West replied that it too was stolen, and yet in 2014, it too was seen on West’s wrist in a 
photo taken while she was showing off the millions of dollars in stolen art work and valuables in Arizona. 
 

 
 
Above left and right are excerpts from the statement taken from Master Liar Devra Patton West while being 
questioned by the Montana court about several million dollars of valuables that went missing in 2004.  Top 
right, bottom paragraph, when asked who compiled the list of assets belonging to the charity that Devra West 
was shown she replied “Esther Michaels.”  West knew all too well that it was the whistleblower that compiled 
the list of assets belonging to the charity in 2002.  Esther Michaels was the whistleblower’s replacement and 
another professional screwed by Devra West as part of her guru / cult / extortion racketeering business model. 
 
You can read Devra West’s entire statement, including where she states that she is $2,000,000 in debt 
and repeatedly states that Geoffrey Reynolds is the financial mastermind behind her racketeering 
business, by going here. 
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7.  Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200,000.  In or around 2004, and after Devra West’s charity 
was struck off for fraud, Devra West stole $200,000 from the charity’s bank account and put it in a 
personal trust fund for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador.  Because ex-student / cult member Mike 
Hendrickson had signed a ‘note’ guaranteeing these funds at the bank, Mike Hendrickson had to cover 
that note by writing out a check to the bank for $200,000.  Because of the fear of being targeted and 
murdered, Mike Hendrickson chose not to pursue a court case against Devra West.  The Whitefish Pilot 
mentions Mike Hendrickson briefly. 
 
8. Dave Kushner defrauded out of $30,000.  In 2005, ex-student / cult member Dave Kushner phoned 
the whistleblower to advise that he had been defrauded out of $30,000 by Devra West.  Dave explained 
that he had agreed to loan $30,000 to Devra West, on the understanding that it be repaid within two 
weeks. However, in spite of a written agreement that was signed by Devra West, the money was never 
repaid and Devra West refused to meet or even discuss the matter with Dave Kushner. 
 
9.  Devra West & Geoffrey Reynolds Extortion & Money Laundering. It is obvious from the statements 
of witnesses trapped inside the cult, that Devra West was operating a criminal racketeering business 
model disguised as a quasi-religious organization that hid the existence of a cult.  What follows is the 
opening paragraph of one of several emails sent to the whistleblower by Rebecca West (no relation to 
Devra West) in March of 2007, when Devra West was operating in the Flathead Lake district of Montana 
as the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma.’  You can read more of these harrowing emails by going here. 
 
----- Forwarded Message ---- 
From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com> 
To: whistleblower <john.watson01@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM 
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West 

Dear John,  
 
After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current 
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining.  Two of the three are very much in 
her control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. I have been trying to get the 
monies she owes me before I end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges 
and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her 
intimidating demand of me through her finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] last evening, and I have until 5 
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p.m. today to talk to her. I must return and either give a 2-week notice and/or plan to be demoted from office 
manager to some other lowly position, (seems from historical accounting, I would become her personal care 
assistant).  
 
I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! I continue to awaken from a sound sleep 
(on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last night being one of those nights in which I have the feeling of impending 
doom, and is the reason I finally really took a look at your website and contacted you.  I need support in how to deal 
with her shamanic witchcraft.  Can you tell me more?  
 
I have handed over many of the statements made by former employees of which are mostly already posted on your 
website to Dr. Cole in an effort to assist her.  Dr. Cole was severely beaten on several occasions and proof is 
available.    
 
With all my heart, I hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole recover 
her losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted more than $700,000 from her.  Dr. Cole 
was forced hand over her home to Devra West and forced to sign a "Quit Claim Deed" by Devra and will be yet 
another assault to her credit rating.   
 
I am aware that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA]is 
out of money), is Dr. Julio Williams and he gave her $100,000 last week.  Devra spends money so fast that this 
funding will not last long.  I know she has hoarded all her expensive jewels, artwork and artifacts and in addition I 
contemplate how much money/jewels she has stashed in order to bail herself out in the event you are able to take 
her down completely, or if the funding does not come through. 
 
Reynolds was interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007 and, speaking on behalf of his 
employer / cult leader, made the following statements:- 
 
Reynolds claims Cole owes West $753,484 and that colors Cole's allegations. Cole's bills for 2004-2006 totaled $1.3 
million, including $250,000 for an "internship" under West and $213,750 in "therapy fees" for eleven months last 
year.  Cole managed to pay West $621,484, but it didn't come easy. At one point, Cole cashed out her IRA and paid 
West $293,843. 
 
Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the 
Montana Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity 
Foundation and Millennium Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and 
Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute. 
 
Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a check for the purchase of the well-known 
Osprey House on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay unemployment taxes for her 
Montana employees. 
 
It is very clear from Rebecca West’s email above, that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was well aware of the 
criminality taking place in his place of employment and that, after loaning West $300,000, he too was 
obliged to became a senior member in her criminal racketeering gang.  It is also very clear that Geoffrey 
Reynolds knew about the violence meted out by Devra West upon Dr. Pat Cole MD, as part of a 
campaign to extort Dr. Cole’s entire net worth from her estimated to be $1.3 million which included a 
property worth $750,000, in addition to the cash mentioned above.  After all, Reynolds was in 2007 
desperately trying to force a copy of West’s written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD off 
the whistleblower’s website!  That statement, entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ 
had been emailed to West’s entire cult mailing list. 
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In his statement to the Bigfork Eagle above, Reynolds makes it clear that he personally money 
laundered $621,484 through West’s business Sacred Environments LLC, making it look like the money 
was received as part of normal business receipts.  He did so after his predecessor resigned rather than 
be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices! 
 
10. Attempted Fraud of $30,000,000 in CPEA grant money.  In or around the 2006 / 2007 timeframe, 
Devra West and Geoffrey Reynolds attempted to receive $30,000,000 in CPEA grant money after filing 
an application that failed to mention a) the true nature of the entity asking for the monies i.e. that the 
corporation was a front for Devra West and her cult and that b) as stated in correspondence by Rebecca 
West and Devra West’s own step mother, Carol Patton, at least $2,000,000 of the $30,000,000 applied 
for was to be diverted to pay off Devra West’s debts. 
 
11.  Obstruction of Justice in the matter of two custody cases involving the infant children of her son’s 
ex-wives.  On July 12 2007, Devra West appeared in court to give statements on behalf of her porn 
loving / wife beating son, Chris Haywood who as it happens, has an FBI record for forgery, substance 
abuse and traffic violations – like mother and son.  It is clear that Devra West had targeted Chris 
Haywood’s then wife, Jamie Haywood, using occult ‘under the radar’ violence, in an attempt to 
intimidate Jamie into giving up custody of her infant daughter to Devra West’s son.  This is a clear 
attempt to obstruct justice.  Go here to read the harrowing email that Jamie Haywood sent to the 
whistleblower the day before the custody hearing; note within that email Jamie’s reference to being 
targeted by Devra West’s occult witchcraft.  Go here to read the second part of the court transcript 
where Jamie mentions to the court being the target of West’s occult witchcraft and describes her sordid 
home life with Devra West and her son, Chris Haywood. Jamie also confirms that she saw Devra West 
strike Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
 
Devra West and her son failed to get custody of Jamie Haywood’s infant daughter, but what the reader 
should note is that a few short years earlier, Devra West and her son mounted the same strategy against 
Chris Haywood’s first wife, Kendal, only this time it worked.  What I am saying loud and clear is that 
Devra West used a combination of occult ‘under the radar’ violence against Kendal which, when 
combined with false witnesses from her cult (Dr. Cole MD), made it possible for her to totally subvert 
and obstruct justice to get the outcome she wanted.  
 
The three senior members of Devra West’s cult / criminal / racketeering business model are Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA, Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack West. 
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The vermin acting in concert with Devra West and willing accomplices in her criminal / racketeering business 
model are from left to right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Dr. Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack West. 

 
These three are all aware that Devra West is running a criminal / racketeering business and that her 
claims to ‘divinity’ are predicated on her ability to use occult knowledge to commit serious financial 
crimes, like fraud and extortion and use that same knowledge to intimidate and silence victims and 
witnesses who might go to the police or challenges her ‘divine being’ narrative.  Geoffrey Reynolds 
CPA is the only member of the cult to actually share this fact with the media.   
 
Let me share each member’s role within the cult / criminal gang in brief. 
 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  Reynolds was co-opted into the cult like many ‘professionals’ before him, the 
whistleblower included; believing that he was applying for a post at a normal corporation, Reynolds 
traveled from his former employment in Cave Creek AZ to join West’s employ in Lakeside MT.  Shortly 
after arriving, he was duped into loaning his life savings, amounting to $300,000, to Devra West after 
which he either became a willing accomplice in her criminal / racketeering business model or was 
blackmailed into joining her murderous crime spree.  What follows are some of the crimes he 
participated in – these are the ones that we know about. 
 
1. Fraudulently applied (with Devra West) for $30,000,000 in CPEA grant money to build a Spa complex 
though correspondence from employee Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) and West’s own 
stepmother Carol Patton makes it clear West intended to use at least $2,000,000 to pay off her debts. 
 
2. Money laundered the proceeds of crime through Devra West’s business as normal receipts; this after 
his predecessor resigned rather than be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices to make it look like 
approximately $470,000 extorted from Dr. Cole to pay for an ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy’ was received 
as a result of ‘normal’ business activity.  Admits as much in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article where 
he was speaking ‘on behalf of his employer.’   
 

 
 
3. Posted four statements on West’s website immediately following the publication of the Whitefish 
Pilot newspaper article on July 12 2007, wherein he asserted that Devra West had not assaulted Dr. Cole 
MD even though at the time, he was desperately trying to force the removal of copy of Devra West’s 
written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD from the whistleblower’s website.   
 
You can review his four statements of denial by following these links.   
 
Statement 1  Statement 2 Statement 3 Statement 4 
 
You can review a copy of Devra West’s missive to her cult mailing list entitled ‘The Law of Severity on 
the Path to Purification’ wherein she admits assaulting Dr. Cole, admits that the assault was severe but 
administered by her with grace?? West also seeks to justify the assault by asserting that the victim was a 
Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime. 
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You can review a copy of the email Reynolds sent to the whistleblower’s web hosting service wherein 
Devra West claims copyright of her written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole while she, 
Reynolds and the rest of the cult were vehemently denying it and rubbishing the media for ‘religious 
persecution.’ 
 
4. Reynolds was complicit in the plot to murder the whistleblower, announcing the plot to the press on 
August 9 2007, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter.                                                                                                                          
 

 
 

Devra West’s criminal / racketeering business model is entirely based on her ability to commit murder multiple times and not 
be called to account.  Clearly Reynolds was briefed about the murder of Lisa Swidler and thought that the murder of the 
whistleblower would also be a ‘slam dunk’ with no consequences for Devra West or himself.  Why else would this scum bag 
announce the whistleblower’s impending murder to a newspaper reporter two weeks before Devra West made her attempt. 
 
5. In October 2009, Devra West was deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer, in an attempt to find out 
where she had hidden the millions of dollars she had acquired as a result of her criminal activities.  
During her statement, West repeatedly referred to Geoffrey Reynolds as the ‘brains’ behind the money, 
asserting that she was $2,000,000 in debt and living in an RV in the back of Reynolds’s property in 
Lakeside MT.  West also said that Reynolds and his wife, Leslie, were funding her lifestyle, making them 
both complicit in Devra West’s organized crime / racketeering criminal business model.   
 

 
Above left: Clearly, Devra West did not live in a caravan in Geoffrey Reynolds’s back garden. Center and right: the property 
Devra West moved into just a few weeks after perjuring herself to the Montana court.  The mansion was in a gated 
community with the rent costing $7,000 a month. 
 
Shortly after giving her statement and pleading poverty, Devra West’s fortunes changed suddenly for 
the better, in that she moved into a $7,000 a month mansion inside a gated community in Cave Creek AZ 
where she now operates her criminal racketeering business model. 
 
6.  In 2010, while attending court to see how much he was to be awarded for winning his fraud lawsuit 
against Devra West in 2008, the whistleblower was served for defamation by West & Reynolds - for 
telling the truth.  It shows how committed to West’s criminality Geoffrey Reynolds was, that he was 
prepared not only to go before a Montana judge and make totally false statements about himself and 
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his relationship to the whistleblower, but that having done that, he was then perfectly willing to ‘front’ 
the pair of frivolous lawsuits so that Devra West could remain in the shadows.   
 
Remember, Geoffrey Reynolds traveled from Cave Creek AZ to join West’s employ in Lakeside MT in 
September 2006, and yet in Reynolds’ pleadings to the Montana court below, he states clearly that he 
was defamed by the whistleblower between 2002 and 2006?? 
 

 
 
 
As one can see from an excerpt of Reynolds’ resume taken from his own website (full copy available 
here), at the time he made these false claims to the Montana court in 2010, Reynolds did not join Devra 
West’s employ until September 2006, and so did not know that the whistleblower existed until he was 
briefed about West’s vendetta against the whistleblower after September 2016. 
 

http://geoffreyreynolds.com/


 
 

So, using the unlimited resources of decades of criminal activity, Devra West was able to neutralize the 
whistleblower’s win in court against her by using her ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, to make false 
pleadings to the court on her behalf – this is a criminal conspiracy. 
 
This is what criminals do. If they cannot intimidate you or murder you - they go to law and use their 
unlimited financial resources to ‘buy’ the law they want.  
 
7. Like Devra West, or because of Devra West, Reynolds is a compulsive liar.  In addition to not knowing 
that the whistleblower existed, pre September 2006, but still joining with Devra West in a criminal 
conspiracy to bankrupt him after their murder plot failed, Reynolds statements about his duties and 
achievements while working with Devra West are totally false.  Below is a further excerpt from the 
resume posted on Reynolds’ website. 
 

 
 
Reynolds states in the ‘Selected Accomplishments’ section at the top of his website that he, and I quote, 
“Prepared financial projections and developed a strategy for five, ten, fifteen and twenty years of 
operation, and crafted [a] business plan.  Working in secondary financial markets, secured $30M in wrap 
loans with no expenditure of company equity.”  End quote. 
 
The above is a total pack of lies, as anyone can see from the following documents that were in the public 
domain as early as 2007. 
 
A. The following is an excerpt from a news article published by the Bigfork Eagle on August 9 2007 – the 
same newspaper that Reynolds confided in that the whistleblower was about to be murdered for going 
public about West’s criminal / racketeering business model. 
 
Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the 
Montana Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity 
Foundation and Millenium Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and 
Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute. 
 
Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a check for the purchase of the well-
known Osprey House on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay unemployment taxes 
for her Montana employees. 
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As for the ‘$30M in wrap around loans’ that Reynolds refers to, these loans were never granted because 
it seems that the con artist Devra West was herself conned out of a $650,000 deposit that she paid to 
another pair of con artists, Wilson & Ross, who were going to provide these loans.   Below are two short 
excerpts to the court documents, in respect of a case brought by the ‘Securities Commission’ against 
Edmund Wilson and Walter Ross.   
 
 

 
 
And here… 
 

 
 
So where are the $30M in ‘wrap loans mentioned by Reynolds in his resume?’ The only other possibility 
was the fraudulent application of $30M in CPEA grant money, but that too never materialized.  
Fraudulent because Reynolds would not have declared in the application for the grants that the 
corporations were a sham, that if there were any other directors / shareholders apart from Devra West, 
they were impotent because the corporation was a front for a cult / criminal / racketeering business 
model.   
 
Long story short, Reynolds resume is a fiction just like West’s life journey / history as quoted on her 
current website. 
 
8. In 2014, Reynolds oversaw the fencing of several million dollars of artwork and valuables that Devra 
Patton West had stolen from a Montana charity in 2004. The items, valued at $4,000,000 in 2002, went 
missing after her charity was struck off for fraud but turned up ten years later in Arizona after the 
statute of limitations on theft had expired.  In 2009, while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer, 
amongst other reasons to find out where these items had gone, West denied they existed and suggested 
that they had been “carried off.” 
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`  
 
Above left; millions of dollars of artwork and valuables closely matching the identity of those stolen from the 
charity turn up at auction and as for sale from West’s website in 2014.  Currently these items are featured on 
West’s website under the ‘art gallery’ tab.  Center; Reynolds overseeing the auction of stolen property in 2014. Far 
right; page 61 of the statement Devra West gave under oath in October 2009 wherein she states that the items 
were “carried away.” 
 
For his part in Devra West’s criminal / racketeering business model, and in particular, the murder plot 
and conspiracy to bankrupt a total stranger to please Devra West, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA has earned 
the accolade of ‘scum.’  
 
Scum  (adj.) possibly the worst word you can have your name associated with. It is hard to define the word, but it 
is basically used to describe someone so disgraceful that they are seen as the lowest form of life. 
"Worthlessness", "waste of skin", "dirt". "Nothing". Far worse than most other insults, where the victim is often 
just referred to as genitalia.  

Reynolds is now working for McSwain & Co. a respectable firm of accountants based in Olympia 
Washington.  It is unlikely Reynolds declared his association with organized crime before being hired by 
them or that his resume was for the most part a fiction.    
 

 
 
Dr. Julio Williams MD.  Senior cult member, Dr. Julio Williams, distinguishes himself by the fact that he 
both finances Devra West’s criminal racketeering business, to the tune of hundreds of thousands of 
dollars, but also acts as chief recruitment officer for new blood / victims to the cult.  Unlike Geoffrey 
Reynolds who is totally corrupt, it is believed that Williams is totally brainwashed and conditioned to do 
as he is told. Below is a photo of Williams getting what he thinks is a blessing from his occult master, 
when in reality, she is just using ritual magic to bind him to her will and it seems to have worked well on 
him – note the confused and dazed women in the foreground. 
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Here are a few of Julio Williams’ outstanding contributions to his occult master’s criminal / racketeering 
business model. 
 
1. In 2005, Williams, along with two other cult members, were co-opted into publishing a statement on 
West’s website designed both defame and to vilify the whistleblower because he had decided to sue 
Devra West for fraud. 

 
2. In 2007, when it looked like the whistleblower’s website was gaining traction Williams sent a 
threatening email to the whistleblower designed to intimidate the whistleblower into withdrawing his 
website.  Below is a short excerpt from that email. 
 

 
 

3. When the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article appeared in July of 2007, Julio Williams, like Geoffrey 
Reynolds and Jack West, all senior members of West’s cult, also published two statements of denial on 
Devra West’s website, even though he knew full well she was guilty and had received her written 
admission of guilt over a year earlier. 

 
Statement 1 Statement 2 
 

4. Julio Williams is well aware that Devra West is a Satanist and an Occult Master, who uses her 
knowledge of the occult to prey on others. However, Williams grew up in the Dominican Republic where 
voodoo was one of the religions, so using black magic against others will seem quite normal to someone 
like Julio Williams.  He is aware of Devra West’s two arrest warrants, one in 2008 for criminal check 
fraud and one in 2009 for felony theft.  He is aware of her conviction for assault against a fellow 
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physician Dr. Cole MD.  He is aware that Devra West was the subject of a Sherriff’s Sale to force her to 
pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  He is aware of her multiple appearances in 
Montana court houses as the defendant in fraud-related lawsuits. 
 
However, having no volition of his own, Julio Williams can only do as he is told; which explains why in 
2007 he posted a gushing testimonial for Devra West on her website. Below is a short excerpt from that 
statement – the full statement can be viewed by going here. 

 

 
 

5. And then, when Devra West’s ‘divine being’ bullshit was seen for what it was in Montana, forcing her 
to leave for new hunting grounds, Julio Williams MD was there, selling his cult leader as a ‘divine being’ 
to a brand new set of potential victims in Carefree AZ.  Here is a link to a 2014 posting on her website 
asking for donations for the ‘Divine Feminine’ even though he knows Devra West has a long history of 
violence towards other women. 

 
6. Below is a posting in 2017, showing that Williams actually rented a property close to Devra West’s 
bullshit ‘Abode of the Master’s’ in order to host a venue for new potential victims of Devra West’s latest 
fraud scam i.e. ‘Divine Grace Healings’ selling at $500,000 a go! 
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Note Dr. Williams’ address bottom left of the image. 
 

 
 

7. Finally, Devra West puts Dr. Julio Williams out front to recruit new ‘blood’ / victims for her cult 
because she believes that his perceived respectability as a heart surgeon will attract the ‘sheeple.’  
Unfortunately for Dr. Williams, some of his patients do not rate him as a good doctor with one saying if 
you see him, “run the other way.” 
 

 
 
Here is a link to that testimonial:- 
 
https://www.vitals.com/doctors/Dr_Julio_Williams.html  

 
Currently, Williams is the contact point for West’s latest recruitment drive to attract individuals into 
taking up employment positions for non-existent jobs.  Over the past two decades, Devra West has 
deceived countless professionals / senior employees into taking up what are billed as ‘great career 
opportunities’ only to find out after commencing their employment that they have joined a cult and that 
they are expected to ‘surrender’ to the will of the Master Abuser and finance her non-existent good 
causes.  Williams is a willing accomplice in this deceit but still agrees to work in concert with his cult 
leader to defraud and extort money from new recruits.   
 
Past victims of ‘special word of mouth job opportunities include the whistleblower - defrauded out of 
$765,000, Mike Hendrickson - defrauded out of $200,000, Dr. Pat Cole MD - defrauded out of $1.3 
million, with the vast majority of lower level employees defrauded out of smaller amounts (details 
elsewhere in the is email).  Below is an excerpt from a posting advertising the latest fake job offerings by 
West, with Williams acting as the contact person – one of his many contributions to her criminal 
racketeering business model.  To view the entire posting go here. 
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Jack West (ex-husband of Devra West).  Jack West for the most part, plays a low profile role in Devra 
West’s guru / cult / extortion business, being used to recruit cult members from ‘meditation’ groups, 
social media and ‘meet up’ groups; although I noticed Devra West has been banned from Cave Creek’s 
‘meet up’ groups.  Here are some examples of his activities within the cult. 
 
1.  Victim of fraud, Jeremy Samuelson, describes how ex-friend Jack West, with little experience of 
women and being totally ‘run’ by Devra West, loaned them $10,000 and never got repaid.   
 
2.  Another example of what Jack West does in the cult can be ascertained by reading this statement 
from AJ White, an ex-board member of West’s so called charity, which was struck off for fraud in 
November 2003.   In her statement, AJ White describes how, after employee Susannah Felder 
challenged Devra West about an $80,000 donation that West stole from the charity, Devra West 
partially scalped Susannah during a vicious attack.  Jack West’s role was to lie about the circumstances 
of the attack in an attempt to blame the victim for partially scalping herself! 
 

 
 
3.  After the Whitefish Pilot published its story about Devra West’s criminality and the assault on Dr. 
Cole MD on July 12 2007, Jack West reprised his role as ‘liar for hire’ by publishing a lengthy statement 
on his ex-wife’s website.  The statement asserted that the assault never took place and that the victim 
Dr. Cole, who been defrauded out of $1.3 million by Devra West, was in fact part of an extortion scam 
(with the whistleblower) to ruin Devra West.  Below is the statement of denial from Jack West posted on 
Devra West’s website on exactly the same day as the other statements of denial posted by Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA and Julio Williams MD. 
 
Statement 1.  

Clearly, Devra Patton West and her accomplices should be prosecuted under the ‘Racketeer 
Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act’ (RICO). 
 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racketeer_Influenced_and_Corrupt_Organizations_Act  
 
Pattern of racketeering activity requires at least two acts of racketeering activity, one of which occurred 
after the effective date of this chapter and the last of which occurred within ten years (excluding any 
period of imprisonment) after the commission of a prior act of racketeering activity. The US Supreme 
Court has instructed federal courts to follow the continuity-plus-relationship test in order to determine 
whether the facts of a specific case give rise to an established pattern. Predicate acts are related if they 
"have the same or similar purposes, results, participants, victims, or methods of commission, or 
otherwise are interrelated by distinguishing characteristics and are not isolated events." (H.J. Inc. v. 
Northwestern Bell Telephone Co.) Continuity is both a closed and open ended concept, referring to either 
a closed period of conduct, or to past conduct that by its nature projects into the future with a threat of 
repetition. 
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And... 

Under RICO, a person who has committed "at least two acts of racketeering activity" drawn from a list of 
35 crimes—27 federal crimes and 8 state crimes—within a 10-year period can be charged with 
racketeering if such acts are related in one of four specified ways to an "enterprise". Those found guilty 
of racketeering can be fined up to $25,000 and sentenced to 20 years in prison per racketeering count.  In 
addition, the racketeer must forfeit all ill-gotten gains and interest in any business gained through a 
pattern of "racketeering activity." 

RICO predicate offenses 

Under the law, the meaning of racketeering activity is set out at 18 U.S.C. § 1961. As currently amended 
it includes:- 

• Any violation of state statutes against gambling, murder, kidnapping, extortion, arson, robbery, 
bribery, dealing in obscene matter, or dealing in a controlled substance or listed chemical (as 
defined in the Controlled Substances Act); 

• Any act of bribery, counterfeiting, theft, embezzlement, fraud, dealing in obscene matter, 
obstruction of justice, slavery, racketeering, gambling, money laundering, commission of 
murder-for-hire, and many other offenses covered under the Federal criminal code (Title 18); 

• Embezzlement of union funds; 
• Bankruptcy fraud or securities fraud; 
• Drug trafficking; long-term and elaborate drug networks can also be prosecuted using the 

Continuing Criminal Enterprise Statute; 
• Criminal copyright infringement; 
• Money laundering and related offenses; 
• Bringing in, aiding or assisting aliens in illegally entering the country (if the action was for 

financial gain); 
• Acts of terrorism. 

If we just take the most serious crimes committed by Devra Patton West as part of her past  ‘World 
Service’ efforts in Montana, we find that there are NINE ‘Predicate Offenses’ that she should be 
charged under - some of which she has committed on multiple occasions!  There are FOUR for senior 
cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and at least TWO for senior cult member, Julio Williams MD. 
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Devra Patton West: above left and far right.  Her latest disguise as the Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra’ the third such identity 
in the past 23 years.  Above center: Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model is made possible by the use of occult 

(hidden) knowledge; this knowledge is used to commit financial crimes such as fraud and extortion.  The nature of the 
‘weapon’ and the ability to call ‘rent a liars’ as false witnesses makes it virtually impossible to mount a criminal case against 

her however there have been so many crimes committed by her that a clear pattern of ‘intent to cause harm’ is clear. 
 
This is how the current con works.  A series of seminars are announced by the 
‘divine being’ like these currently being advertised…… 
 

Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment 
 

May 26 thru 29th    July 28 thru 31     Sept 2 thru Sept 5   Dec 1 thru 7 
 

Step 1.  Those identified as wealthy targets when attending seminars like those listed above are invited 
to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as advertised on her website below here. 
 

 
 
Step 2.  Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two 
scenarios.  
 

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West 
guarantees she can cure for a large fee.  In reality Devra West, having identified a wealthy target, 
induces the symptoms of a serious illness in the victim using the same occult knowledge she uses 
against those who oppose (see above). 
 

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is 
persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial 
reparations (for those nonexistent wrongs).  If the target does not agree to pay the target becomes the 
subject of a campaign of occult attacks designed to convince them to pay! 

 
Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades. Two of her admin staff 
who worked for in 2002, overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made 
$500,000.  Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a 
condition that Devra West had in fact given them!  Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and 
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this. 
 
Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury 
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her.  In 
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not pay and then miraculously cures 
them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’ 
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Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’, recently updated, which is now set up to 
receive single donations of $500,000 or more by pressing one or a combination of buttons and empty 
your bank account into hers.  Note her standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.” 
 

 
 
This well-oiled criminal / racketeering scam has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the 
FBI and the IRS.  At the very least, it is wire and mail fraud!  At the very least, it is illegal for a lay person, 
even if they are claiming to be a ‘divine being’ to be able to cure / heal someone.  Apparently not so for 
Devra West!  At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home 
of a multi-millionaire even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are 
nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns. 
 
CAN ANYONE GIVE ANY FACTUAL EVIDENCE OF ‘WORLD SERVICE’ ON THE PART 

OF DEVRA PATTON WEST OVER THE PAST 27 YEARS? NO! 
 
Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a 
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
 

 
 
 
Here is the link to the above video.  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM    Please also 
be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
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Bulletin published 5 March 2018 – Two newspapers publish details of West’s criminality in Montana 
forcing her to leave the state and move to Arizona. 
 
Bulletin published 12 March 2018 - Sordid Home Life and use of the occult to subvert criminal and civil 
court hearings.  Two examples of this where Devra West tried (and succeeded in one case) to subvert 
two custody hearings in favor of her porn loving / wife beating son.  
 
Bulletin published 19 March 2018 – Use of Murder as a Weapon to intimidate victims and witnesses. 

 
Bulletin published 26 March 2018 – Devra Patton West - The Occultist Beast Unmasked 
 
Bulletin published 2 April 2018  - The Fake Guru Devra Patton West and the Criminal - Racketeering 
Business Model that she has employed in three Western States since 1995 
 
Bulletin published 8 April 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra West: Mentally Ill or Criminally Insane? 
 
Bulletin published 15 April 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West 
Looking for New Victims in Sedona in May, July & September 2018 
 
Bulletin published 22 April 2018 - Con Artist and Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West appoints herself 
‘Overlord / Ruler’ of the Sedona Spiritual / Metaphysical Community. 
 
Bulletin published 29 April 2018 - Occult Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal Devra West AKA 
Rishi Devra Auditioning for New Victims – These are the Dates to Avoid. 
 
Bulletin published 06 May 2018 - Walking the Path to Ruin with Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist and Violent 
Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West. 
 
Bulletin published 13 May 2018 - Con Artist, Violent Convicted Criminal and Suspected Murderer Devra 
Patton West, AKA Rishi Devra, the Sage of Sedona, says she was called to ‘World Service’ at Age 7. 
 
Bulletin published 20 May 2018 - Rishi Devra – A Trail of Murder & Mayhem follows the self-appointed 
Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere. 
 
Bulletin published 27 May 2018 - Arrest Expected Soon for Con Artist Devra Patton West AKA the ‘Sage 
of Sedona,’ the ‘Rishi of the West.’ 
 
Bulletin published 03 June 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West Planned Three Murders within 
Three Years. 
 
Bulletin published 10 June 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West an Abomination Masquerading as 
a Guru.  
 
Bulletin published 17 June 2018 - Master Liar and Narcissist Devra Patton West AKA ‘Rishi Devra’ claims 
to be senior to Jesus and the other Ascended Masters. 
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Bulletin published 1 July 2018 - Fake ‘Planetary Regent’ Mandates a Fourth of July Sale on ‘Divine Grace 
Healings’ and ‘Karma Dispensation – With 80% Discount now only $100,000 each.  Hurry while supplies 
last! 
 
Bulletin published 08 July 2018 - Meet the Regent of Racketeering AKA Con Artist and Violent Convicted 
Criminal Devra Patton West. 
 
Bulletin published 15 July 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton 
West Celebrates 60 Years of ‘World Service.’ 
 
Bulletin published 22 July 2018 - The Self-Deification of Narcissist, Con Artist and Violent Convicted 
Criminal Devra Patton West Currently Masquerading as the Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra.’ 
 
Bulletin published 29 July 2018 - There is a Deadly Parasite Preying on the Spiritual Communities of 
Sedona & Scottsdale and Devra Patton West AKA ‘Rishi Devra’ is its name. 
 
Bulletin published 05 August 2018 - ‘Rishi Devra’ AKA Devra Patton West – Clearly the American Dream 
is still alive for this Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal. 
 
Bulletin published 12 August 2018 - Who is the next Victim of Rishi Devra’s ‘World Service’ efforts AKA 
Devra Patton West’s Death Cult? 
 
Oh, and don’t forget to check out 30 examples of ‘world service’ from Rishi Devra. 
 
Please circulate this to your mailing list, as to do so may save someone in the spiritual / metaphysical 
community in Sedona or Scottsdale from being the victim of extortion or much worse.  The ‘seminars’ 
due to be held on the following dates are clearly intended to be the latest round of ‘auditions’ for the 
next raft of victims.  The dates again to avoid are:- 
 

Walk the Path of Ruin with Devra Patton West….. 
 

Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment 
 

May 26 thru 29th    July 28 thru 31     Sept 2 thru Sept 5    5 Dec 1 thru 7 
 

Avoid these dates like the plague and advise others in the Sedona / Scottsdale spiritual communities to 
do the same.  It must be obvious to all, that someone with a history like Devra Patton West has nothing 
to teach others about enlightenment!  
 
Richard Squires. 
 
omniawakening.net 
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